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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO J. TERRY DEASON 

ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) 

January 23,2006 

John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060048-EG 

Dear Mr.Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of modifications to demand-side 
management programs by Progress Energy Florida, hc., was filed in this office on January 20,2006, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

90 
a 
CT) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:/hnnv.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Kay Flynn ) 
From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/6/06 

Friday, June 02,2006 12:04 PM 
All PSC Staff; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this morning, 6/2/06, and is now available on the PSC web site: 

http://www.osc.state.fI. us/generallnews/~ressrelease.~fm?release=92 

61212 0 0 6 



YYC; mess Kelease: June 2, N U 6  

39n State of Florid 

June 2,2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 6/6/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the 
Commission at the June 6, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 060243-El - PROPOSED REVISIONS TO RULE 25-6.044, F.A.C., 
CONTINUITY OF SERVICE, AND RULE 25-6.045, F.A.C., ANNUAL DISTRIBUTION 
SERVICE RELIABILITY REPORT. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
addressing proposed rule revisions regarding outage exclusion data. 

ITEM 9: DOCKET NO. 060373-TI - COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF MERCURY 
TELCO GROUP, INC, FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-24.475, F.A.C., 
COMPANY OPERATIONS AND CUSTOMER RELATIONS. The Commission will take up a 
staff recommendation on whether to impose a penalty of $10,000 per apparent rule violation 
upon Mercury Telco Group for its apparent failure to respond to Commission inquiries 
regarding eight customer complaints. 

ITEM 12: DOCKET NO. 060048-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF MODIFICATIONS 
TO DEMANDSIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, 
INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation on whether to approve changes 
to five of Progress Energy's Demand Side Management (DSM) programs. 

ITEM 13: DOCKET NO. 060286-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS TO 
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIALANDUSTRIAL HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR 
CONDITIONING PROGRAMS BY FLORIDA POWER 8, LIGHT COMPANY. The 
Commission will take up a staff recommendation on whether to approve changes to Florida 
Power & Light's residential and commercial demand side management programs. 

#### 

Website - http://www,floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

http://www. psc. state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=92&printview=true 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Commission Approves Conservation Incentives for Electric Consumers 

Tuesday, June 06, 2006 3:16 PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 6/06/06, and is now available on the PSC web site: 

http://www. psc.state.fl.us/qeneral/news/~ressrelease.cfm?release=94 

6/7/2006 
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June 6,2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Commission Approves Conservation Incentives for Electric 
Consumers 

TALLAHASSEE - On Tuesday, the Florida Public Service Commission approved 
changes to an array of electric conservation and energy efficiency programs aimed 
at reducing demand. 

The changes provide increased financial incentives for residential, 
commercial, and industrial customers of Florida Power & Light and Progress 
Energy Florida who take measures to make homes and businesses more energy 
efficient. The two utilities combined have more than five million customer 
accounts. 

“I can not overstate the importance of conservation and energy efficiency 
for consumers and for Florida’s economy,” Commission Chairman Lisa Edgar 
said. “Less energy use means less vulnerability to the escalating prices of fossil 
fuels.” 

Changes approved Tuesday allow the utilities to increase credits to 
existing homes and new construction for raising insulation values, making duct 
repairs, and installing high-efficiency electric heat pumps. Comparable 
programs exist for commercial and industrial users who elect hig h-efficiency 
heating, ventilation, and air-conditioning systems. 

### 

Website - http://www.floridapsc.com 
Kevin Bloom, Director, Office of Public Information 

Additional Press Contact: Todd Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/pressrelease.cfm?release=94&printview=true 6/7/2006 


